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RESPONDENT INFORMATION FORM 
 
 

SOLICITATION / PROJECT NAME:   
 

Instructions: The Respondent Information sheet is a requirement of your response. Complete the 
information without modifying or deleting questions. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
1. Respondent Information: Provide the following information regarding the Respondent. 

(NOTE: Sub- Contractors are not required to submit this form) 
 

Respondent Name:    
(NOTE:  Give exact legal name as it will appear on the contract, if awarded.) 

Principal Address:      

City: State: Zip Code:   

Telephone No. Fax No:    
 

2. Contact Information: List the one person who the City may contact concerning your proposal 
or setting dates for meetings. 

 
Name:      

Address:       

City: State: Zip Code:   

Telephone No. Fax No:    

Email:     

3. Identify the principal contact person authorized to commit the Respondent to a contractual agreement. 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

4. Is Respondent authorized and/or licensed to do business in Texas? 

Yes  No If “Yes”, list authorizations/licenses. 
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5. Debarment/Suspension Information: Has the Respondent or any of its principals been debarred or 
suspended from contracting with any public entity? 

 
Yes No If Yes”, identify the public entity and the name and current phone number of a 
representative of the public entity familiar with the debarment or suspension, and state the reason for or 
circumstances surrounding the debarment or suspension, including but not limited to the period of time for 
such debarment or suspension. 

 
6. Bankruptcy Information: Has the Respondent ever been declared bankrupt or filed for protection 
from creditors under state or federal proceedings? 

 
Yes      No       If “Yes”, state the date, court, jurisdiction, cause number, amount of liabilities and amount 
of assets. 

 
 

 

 
7. Provide any other names under which Respondent has operated within the last 10 years. 

 
 

 

 
8. Litigation Disclosure: Respond to each of the questions below by checking the appropriate box. 
Failure to fully and truthfully disclose the information required in the Litigation Disclosure questions may 
result in the disqualification of your proposal from consideration or termination of the contract, once 
awarded. 

 
a. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this project ever been indicted or 
convicted of a felony or misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years? 

 
Yes No 

 
b. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this project been terminated (for 
cause or otherwise) from any work being performed for the City of Schertz or any other Federal, State or 
Local Government, or Private Entity? 

 
Yes No 

 
c. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this project been involved in any 
claim or litigation with the City of Schertz or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity 
during the last ten (10) years? 

 
Yes No 

 
If you have answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please indicate the name(s) of the person(s), 
the nature, and the status and/or outcome of the information, indictment, conviction, termination, claim or 
litigation, as applicable. Any such information should be provided on a separate page, attached to this form 
and submitted with your proposal. 

 
 

9. Contract Terms and Conditions: Respondent acknowledges having read the contract attached to 
this RFP. By responding to this RFP, Respondent agrees to these terms and conditions. 

 
No Exceptions Exceptions If “Exceptions”, they must be submitted with the proposal. 
Respondents shall submit exceptions with proposed alternative language to the City as an attachment 
accompanying this questionnaire. 

 
Exceptions will not be accepted after the proposal due date and time. At the sole discretion of the City, the 
type and nature of exceptions may be grounds for disqualification. 
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10. Addendums: Each Respondent is required to acknowledge receipt of all addendums. 

None Yes If “Yes”, identify each. 

 
 

 
The information provided above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Furthermore, we 
understand that failure to complete the Respondent Questionnaire may subject this firm to elimination from 
the selection process. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Signature Date 
 
 
 

 

Printed Name 
 
 
 

 

Title 
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